CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY AGENDA
1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094
October 02, 2023 @ 4:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

DETERMINATION OF QUORUM:

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):

1. Minutes from July 10, 2023
NEW BUSINESS:

2.  Downtown Streetscape Project - Light Poles/Lamps
3. FG2023-09-01: Consider Facade Grant Application for Standard Furniture
OLD BUSINESS:

OTHER BUSINESS:
CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATION:
ADJOURNMENT:

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for Council
meetings should notify the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 205-699-2585.



File Attachments for ltem:

1. Minutes from July 10, 2023



CITY OF LEEDS, ALABAMA

REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MINUTES
1412 9th St, Leeds, AL 35094
July 10, 2023 @ 4:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Michael Cauble called the meeting to order at 4:33 pm.

ROLL CALL:

PRESENT

Chairperson Mike Cauble
Vice-Chairperson Andrea Howard
Secretary Dave Mackey

Board Member Larry King

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):

1.

Minutes from April 03, 2023

Motion to approve Minutes from April 03, 2023 made by Vice-Chairperson Howard, Seconded by
Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson Howard, Secretary
Mackey, Board Member King

NEW BUSINESS:

2.

RDA23-07-01 - Payables

Motion to approve RDA23-07-01 - Payables made by Vice-Chairperson Howard, Seconded by
Secretary Mackey. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson Howard, Secretary Mackey,
Board Member King

RDA23-07-02 - Sidewalk Project - Materials
This was a discussion only because the landscape architect is still working on drawings for ALDOT.
RDA23-07-03 - Main Street Presentation

Ms. Zabrina Gregg, Economic Vitality - Leeds Main Street, gave a presentation regarding plans for
the vacant lot on 1st Avenue.

FG- 1404 8th St

Motion to approve FG-1404 8th Street for a maximum of $3000 reimbursement made by Secretary
Mackey, Seconded by Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson
Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

FG - 1503 9th St

Page 1 of 2
Minutes of Redevelopment Authority Meeting
July 10, 2023



Motion to approve FG-1503 9th Street for a maximum of $3000 reimbursement made by Secretary

Mackey, Seconded by Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson
Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

7. FG - 1505 9th St

Motion to approve FG-1505 9th Street for a maximum of $3000 reimbursement made by Secretary
Mackey, Seconded by Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson
Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

8. FG - 1509 9th St

Motion to approve FG-1509 9th Street for a maximum of $3000 reimbursement made by Secretary
Mackey, Seconded by Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson
Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

9. FG - 8145 Parkway Dr

Motion to approve FG-8145 Parkway Drive for a maximum of $3000 reimbursement made by
Secretary Mackey, Seconded by Board Member King. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-
Chairperson Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

OLD BUSINESS:

Mr. King inquired about the status of the picnic tables. Mr. Watson reported that Public Works Director Johnny
Warren was to get supplies to the Wooden Anchor.

OTHER BUSINESS:

Sandra McGuire, Leeds Area Chamber Director, asked about moving the Food Truck Monday location from
Parkway/9th Street to Parkway/8th Street.

Motion for Unanimous Consent to add to the agenda made by Secretary Mackey, Seconded by Vice-
Chairperson Howard. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board
Member King

Motion to move Food Truck Monday location made by Secretary Howard, Seconded by Vice-Chairperson
Mackey. Voting Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

Amended Motion to move Food Truck Monday location to Parkway Drive/8th Street and authorize City staff to
determine which spaces to use made by Secretary Howard, Seconded by Vice-Chairperson Mackey. Voting
Yea: Chairperson Cauble, Vice-Chairperson Howard, Secretary Mackey, Board Member King

CHAIRMAN'S COMMUNICATION:
Next year's meeting schedule will be the 1st Monday of January, April, July and October 2024.
ADJOURNMENT:

Chairperson Cauble adjourned the meeting at 5:35 pm.

Mr. Michael Cauble, Chairman Ms. Andrea Howard, Secretary

Page 2 of 2
Minutes of Redevelopment Authority Meeting
July 10, 2023



File Attachments for ltem:

2. Downtown Streetscape Project - Light Poles/Lamps



City of Sylacauga

Skipper Consulting, Inc. July 27,2023 Page 4



City of Russellville

Skipper Consulting, Inc. July 27, 2023 Page 7



City of Huntsville

Page 1

July 27, 2023

Skipper Consulting, Inc.



City of Sheffield

| (s

.»\\.;\\\A_\\V‘

Skipper Consulting, Inc. July 27, 2023 Page 2



10

City of Huntsville

Page 1

July 27, 2023

Skipper Consulting, Inc.



11

Skipper Consulting, Inc.

| (s

.»\\.;\\\A_\\V‘

City of Sheffield

July 27, 2023

Page 2



12

Skipper Consulting, Inc.

City of Anniston

July 27, 2023

Page 8



13

Skipper Consulting, Inc.

City of Auburn

July 27,2023

Page 5



14

Skipper Consulting, Inc.

City of Tuscaloosa

July 27, 2023

Page 3



15

Skipper Consulting, Inc.

City of Andalusia

July 27, 2023

Page 6



16

File Attachments for ltem:

3. FG2023-09-01: Consider Fagade Grant Application for Standard Furniture



17

Leeds Redevelopment Authority

Commercial Facade Improvement Grant
Program Application Packet

Administered by

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

1460 6" St Leeds, Alabama 35094 Phone 205-699-0903 E-mail development@leedsalabama.gov
Leeds Redevelopment Authority

Commercial Fagade Improvement Grant Program
As of 12/2/2014

Purpose

The Leeds Redevelopment Authority recognizes the positive impact that individual facade .
improvements can have on the overall appearance, quality and vitality of the City’'s commercial
districts. The Commercial Fagcade Improvement Grant Program was created to facilitate the private



18

sector in making these desired exterior improvements. The Redevelopment Authority reserves the
sole right to amend, modify, add, or delete any part or subpart of this program.

Assistance Available

Approved projects are eligible to receive reimbursement after project completion in the form of

* a matching grant of up to 50 percent of the actual improvement costs up to a maximum grant

of $3,000.00.

Eligibility Requirements

Existing structures currently zoned commercial and in current commercial use or planned for
commercial use within the corporate limits of the Leeds Redevelopment Authority are eligible for the
grant. The exterior of the property must meet all Leeds Redevelopment Authority Codes and
Ordinances. In the event that a violation is present, correction of the violation must be made prior to
disbursement of grant monies.

Eligible applicants include the owner of a commercial building or the owner of a commercial
business within the Redevelopment Authority District. All applications must be signed by the
property owner to indicate consent for the proposed improvements.

All grant recipients are required to publicly display the Leeds Redevelopment Authority Grant Award
Certificate in a conspicuous location in the building for a period of one year from the date grant
funds are dispersed.

Financial assistance is available to business owners or property owners, for no more than
$3,000 every 3 years, per building.

The determination of eligibility and priority for assistance is at the discretion of the
Redevelopment Authority and is subject to funds availability. The Redevelopment Authority may
approve grants of less than a 50% match.

Eligible Improvements

The primary goal of the Leeds Redevelopment Authority Commercial Fagade Improvement
Grant Program is to achieve significant visual improvements in commercial facade appearance.
Improvements that otherwise would be substantially difficult to undertake “but for” the grant
assistance may be looked at more favorably. The determination of eligibility and priority for
assistance is at the discretion of the Redevelopment Authority.

Work which qualifies for assistance includes improvements to the exterior of a building which are
visible from the public right-of-way. Applicants must plan to install at least $500 of material
improvements (excluding installation) to qualify. Work must be completed within one year of
receiving

Informational Packet - Page 1 of 6
the grant award. The list of qualifying exterior improvements appears

below. [NEXT PAGE]



19

Informational Packet - Page 2 of 6
Eligible Uses

. Significant Facade repair and treatment
.New window systems or frame replacement and repair (excluding broken glass) -
Exterior Doors



20

- Awnings (without signage)

. Exterior lighting

- Restoration of original architectural features

. Exterior building materials for building additions

. Other permanent exterior improvements to property consistent with the architectural integrity
of the building and the City’s Appearance Review Guidelines

Ineligible Uses

-Working capital

- Property acquisition

- Equipment or inventory acquisition

. Refinancing of existing debt or private funding
- Interior remodeling

- Sprinkler systems

- Resurfacing of parking lots

- Replacement of private sidewalks

. Architectural design fees or other plan preparation costs
- Building permits and related costs

- Signage of any kind

- Landscaping of any kind

The Leeds Redevelopment Authority is not obligated to reimburse any approved application
for reimbursement after one year from the date of the original approval of the grant
application or exterior appearance, whichever date is later. Written requests for time
extensions can be considered by the Planning and Development Director.

Design Evaluation

Design evaluation and approval will be handled by the Leeds Redevelopment Authority. This

process may require the applicant to undergo exterior appearance review by the Architectural
Review Committee of the Leeds Redevelopment Authority if required by the Redevelopment

Authority Appearance Review Guidelines.

Application Requirements

Required Submittals with Application:

1. Current digital photos of all building facades visible from the public right of way which will
receive improvements

2. A schematic drawing with enough detail to depict the proposed improvements 3. Signed

vendor contract(s) with detailed costs for each proposed improvement (excluding ineligible

portions of improvements, e.g. lettering on awnings)

4. Consent from the building owner for proposed improvements, by signature on the attached
form

5. Completed IRS Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification 6.

Projected sales tax* and/or property tax for the three years following the completion of the
improvements covered by the grant.

Informational Packet - Page 3 of 6
7. A narrative as outlined below:

a. Description of proposed fagade work including information about the proposed building



21

materials and methodology for proposed changes.

b. Description of your business and the related industry.

c. Features and advantages of your product and how improvements sought will improve
the business and/or Redevelopment Authority.

d. Credentials and experience of business owner.

e. Any unusual or expected difficulties or hardships in making the proposed
improvements.

*Please note that if you are awarded a grant, you must submit actual sales tax receipts for the three
consecutive years following the completion of the improvements. The actual sales tax receipts from
the State of lllinois of the prior calendar year shall be provided to the Redevelopment Authority by
February 15.

Application and Approval Process

Submission and approval of a complete grant application is required prior to the completion of any
improvements eligible for assistance. The review process will normally take approximately 4
weeks. The applicant must secure any required Redevelopment Authority permits and exterior
appearance approval by the Architectural Review Commission and the Redevelopment Authority
(if required) prior to starting improvements. The application process is outlined below:

1. Contact the Planning and Development Department for program information and to determine
project eligibility.

2. Submit a grant application including all required submittals to the Planning and Development
Department for funding assistance.

3. The Planning and Development Department will make a recommendation for approval, partial
approval or denial to the Redevelopment Authority. Redevelopment Authority staff will attempt
to review applications within 2 weeks of submittal.

4. Application is considered by the Redevelopment Authority. Applicant’s attendance is required at
the Redevelopment Authority meeting as part of the application review process. The
Redevelopment Authority typically meets the 2™ and 4" Monday evenings of every month.

5. Proposed improvements must be completed and the business must be operational within one
year of grant approval by the Redevelopment Authority.

Reimbursement Process

1. Once work is completed, the applicant submits copies of paid invoices from all contractors, proof
of payment (copies of canceled checks or credit card receipts), a signed Reimbursement
Request Certification (see attached form), a signed and notarized Affidavit for
Reimbursement (see attached form), and photos of all improved fagades to the Planning and
Development Department.

2. The Inspection Services Department reviews the completed project to ensure that work was
performed as outlined in application and in conformance with the Redevelopment Authority
Code.

3. Check is distributed.

Informational Packet - Page 4 of 6



22

Pay Back Provision

[INEXT PAGE]

Informational Packet - Page 5 of 6



The following pay back schedule shall apply if a business closes or moves out of Glen Ellyn within
3 years of being awarded a Redevelopment Authority grant.

Out of <1year 1-2 years 2-3 years
Business ‘

% of Grant 75% 50% 25%
Repaid to
the

Redevelep

ment

The applicant agrees to this provision when s/he signs the Reimbursement Request Certification
and Authority

te Application Certification.



24

Informational Packet - Page 6 of 6

Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Commercial Fagade Improvement Grant Application

REQUIRED SUBMITTALS WITH APPLICATION:

1. Current digital photos of all building facades visible from the public right of way which will

receive improvements
2. A schematic drawing with enough detail to depict the proposed improvements 3. Signed
vendor contract(s) with detailed costs for each proposed improvement (excluding ineligible

portions of improvements, e.g. lettering on awnings)
4. Consent from the building owner for proposed improvements, by signature on the attached



25

form
5. Completed IRS Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer ldentification Number and Certification 6.
Projected sales tax* and/or property tax for the three years following the completion of the
improvements covered by the grant.
7. A narrative as outlined below:
a. Description of proposed fagade work including information about the proposed building
materials and methodology for proposed changes.
b. Description of your business and the related industry.
c. Features and advantages of your product and how improvements sought will improve
the business and/or Redevelopment Authority.
d. Credentials and experience of business owner.
e. Any unusual or expected difficulties or hardships in making the proposed
improvements.

*Please note that if you are awarded a grant, you must submit actual sales tax receipts for the three
consecutive years following the completion of the improvements. The actual sales tax receipts from
the State of lllinois of the prior calendar year shall be provided to the Redevelopment Authority by
February 15.

BUSINESS OWNER INFORMATION

Business Owner Name: J acolb 5‘%6 oy Fees et
Home Address: 7 g 24 //W.ﬁ,[_,fjj /20% /g‘k//“/g,?@v—, ,%-,,.——
Business Name: S.L, L. A focn l;"L + Mottress

Business Address: ~) Vo P“”k‘"‘? D(_‘ ‘v(, L(C/f; s

Business Phone: Fax Number:

205-¢99-5412
Home Phone: Email Address:

205-57)9-1CoH _
ijl(v/‘f\@g%&MquL (‘Aa)‘('fh '/15/7!’

If tenant, what is the expiration date of your current lease?

If buyer under contract or tenant, who is the property owner?

Property Owner Name:

Application - Page 1 of 3
Property Owner Address:

Property Owner Phone:
Property Owner Fax:

Property Owner E-mail:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS



26

ITEMIZED ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION COST

See ‘*W /W/f%’»”e

’
TOTAL PROJECTCOST:  §, § OO

“;
AMOUNT OF GRANT ASSISTANCE REQUESTED: & 0 O

Application - Page 2 of 3
APPLICATION CERTIFICATION

l, the undersigned, certify that | have read the program description and requirements for the Leeds
Redevelopment Authority Fagade Improvement Grant Program. | certify that all information
provided herein is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | understand that the
improvements described in this application must receive all required permit approvals from the
Leeds Redevelopment Authority prior to the commencement of construction.

Furthermore, |, the undersigned, my successors and assigns, hereby agree to save and hold



27

harmless the Leeds Redevelopment Authority and any of its employees, officers and directors from
all cost, injury and damage to any person or property whatsoever, any of which is caused by an
activity, condition or event arising out of the performance, preparation for performance or
nonperformance of any project improvement included in my grant application. The above cost,
injury, damage or other injury or damage incurred by or to any of the above shall include, in the
event of an action, court costs, expenses of litigation and reasonable attorneys’ fees. | understand
that if my business closes or moves out of the Leeds Redevelopment Authority within 3 years | will
be required to repay the Redevelopment Authority in an amount as described on page 3 of the
grant packet.

)ﬂ ol /. 5%5 v
Applicant Name (PRINT) Applicant Signature

e G/s) re23 / Cos

CONSENT FROM PROPERTY OWNER (Required if different from Applicant)

Property Owner Name (PRINT) Property Owner Signature

Date

************************************OﬁiCe Use

Only******************************************* App"caﬁon iS:_AppI'OVGd Denied

Redevelopment Authority Chairperson Date

City Inspector Date

Application - Page 3 of 3
Leeds Redevelopment Authority
Commercial Fagade Improvement Grant Program
Reimbursement Request Certification



28

SUBMITTAL FOR REIMBURSEMENT

Please submit the following information to the Planning and Development office
once approved work is complete for grant payment:

- This signed Reimbursement Request Certification
- Copies of invoices stamped “PAID” from all contractors, companies, individuals . Proof of
payment (limited to copies of canceled checks and/or credit card receipts) - Digital Photos
of all building facades visible from the public right-of-way. A signed and
notarized Applicant’s Affidavit for Reimbursement form provided by the Leeds
Redevelopment Authority ‘

- Applicant’s Affidavit for Reimbursement (Attached)

CERTIFICATION

l, the undersigned, warrant that all representations of the application submitted under the
program are true and accurate and that there has been no material change which would in
itself or cumulatively with other events impair the profitable functioning of my business
operation. All agreements, warranties and representations made to the Leeds
Redevelopment Authority are true at the time they were made and shall remain true at the
time of submittal for reimbursement under the program. | will display the Leeds
Redevelopment Authority Grant Certification in public at my business/property for one year. |
understand that if my business closes or moves out of the Leeds Redevelopment Authority
within 3 years | will be required to repay the Redevelopment Authority in an amount as
described on page 3 of the grant packet. The Leeds Redevelopment Authority may in its sole
option cancel its assistance commitment either in whole or in part for failure to comply with
the requirements of this grant program or applicable Redevelopment Authority Codes and
Regulations.

j’a,ca_é - SZ( v,

Applicant Name (PRINT) Applicant Signature

Date 7/5'/L92j

Reimbursement Forms - Page 1 of 2
APPLICANT’S AFFIDAVIT FOR REIMBURSEMENT



29

STATE OF ALABAMA )
) SS

COUNTY OF )

TO: The Leeds Redevelopment Authority

The undersigned, (Name) being duly sworn, deposes and says that he or she is the

Owner/Tenant (strike one) of the property located at_(the “Premises”) and has applied for a
fagade improvement grant from the Leeds Redevelopment Authority for (the “Work.”).

The total amount of the grant approved is $_toward which |, as Owner/Tenant (strike
one), have as of this date paid $_. | hereby attest that | have not received any other funds
from a third party to pay for the Work which is paid for by this grant.

The attached proof of payment is true, correct, and genuine, and delivered
unconditionally and the work set forth in said proof of payment has been completed and/or
the materials set forth in the attached proof of payment has been used in connection with

the Work in the Premises.
Upon payment of $_from the Leeds Redevelopment Authority, there shall be nothing
due or to become due from the Leeds Redevelopment Authority in connection with the

disbursement of the approved grant amount from the Leeds Redevelopment Authority
based on the documentation submitted to the Leeds Redevelopment Authority for the Work

set forth in said proof of payment.

Date:_ Signature:_

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to
before me this_day of

D 22
QEFTEMNREA— &Y , 20%3

% Ag\%u\.&e g/ B

\\\ ............ ,,
o o33
§0." “QTAR}/ ¢%
EX; R MOe
i $ S
2 | oevew i £
2 -
T §
2z o TUBWY Sl
YA A &S

%8y et N S

\

¥
/’” 41 STATE ?‘ \\\\\\

/
KT

Reimbursement Forms - Page 2 of 2



Cootrent 4t S,




Cvlreq + /f#f’?L <iAe

‘é, i










34

AWNING CONCEPTS PROPOSAL

2500 Cone Drive Birmingham, AL 35217 a division of ABBA Contract, Inc,
205-808-0064  205-808-0074 fax
(205)-397-0487

} Proposal # | 14373 | l Territory |32 ] I Reference l | l Proposal ‘Date ! 9/1/2023 I
Submitted To; Project Information:

CompanyName FaxNumber ProjectName

Standard Furniture ,

Address ProjectLocation

7710 Parkway Drive

City/Stat Zi

thy d 4 i\l 31;_3094 ProjectPhone

e, 334-468-2239

We hercby submit specifications aud estimates for; l

5- New Standing Seam Metal Awnings
4 @ 12'-6" x 41" x 3! $7,500,00
1 @ 80" x 41" x 3' (Front Door) $1,000.00

{4ill Finish Aluminum Frames
26 Gauge Standing Seam Metal (Black)

All Materials, Labor, And Tax Included

Jeff Parrish
jparrish@abbacontract.con

We hereby propose to furnish materials and/or labov - complete in accordance with above specifications for:

Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars 8,500.00

This proposal is based on one continuous installaticn unless otherwise noted above, Additional trips incurred due to construction delays or state of readiness on scheduled instatlation date will
be billed at actmal travel expenses plus lost man hours for ¢ach additional trip, It shall be the responsibility of the owner/erchitect-designer to advise and furnish revised drawings as they oceur,
All material is guaranteed as specified. All work to be completed in a workimantike menner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving
extra cost will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes, acoidents, or delays beyond the
controf of ABBA Contract, Inc, Qwner is to carry neccesary insurance, Abba Contract, Ine, workers are fully covered by Workman's Comp Insurance.

Terms of Payment:

Due to the custom nature of our work, a non refundable 50% deposit is
required before any materials are ordered or a scheduled manufacturing
and installation date can be set, The balance of the Order/Invoice is due
upon delivery/installation,

) . . . ) Authorized Signature Date
The above prices are satisfactory and this proposal is bereby accepted, You are authorized
to do the work ag specified. A finance charge of 1-1/2% per month will be assessed on all Note: This proposal may be withdrawn if not aceepted within
past due balances. If required, ABBA Contract, Tne, may also charge for any additional '

t of collection, including but not limited to, reasonable attomeys fees. .
cost orec 8 y 60 Days. Expire Date 10/31/2023







	Top
	1.	Minutes from July 10, 2023
	Redevelopment Authority Minutes 07-10-2023

	2.	Downtown Streetscape Project - Light Poles/Lamps
	2023-09-19 - Streetscape - Light poles

	3.	FG2023-09-01: Standard Furniture
	FG2023-09-01 Facade Grant application - Standard Furniture

	Bottom



